
Nettesheim, Denise G - DNR 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Loveland, Vicky [Vicky .Loveland@shawgrp.com] 

Thursday, April 02, 2009 1 :15 PM 

Nettesheim, Denise G - DNR 

FW: A&W- Beaver Dam, WI 

Page 1 of 2 

Attachments: 2009-02-17 _Bevear Dam-WI_SP-6.pdf; 2009-03-30_Bevear Dam-WI_SP-6-excavation .pdf; 
001-survey-021209 .pdf 

Denise, are you in the office to discuss this site in more detail? Please let me know and I'll call you. 

Victoria L. Loveland 
Engineer 3 
Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure 
831 Critter Court, Suite 400 
Onalaska, Wisconsin 54650 
715.849.8986 direct 
715.571 .6042 cell 
715.849.4040 fax 
www.shawgrp.com 

Privileged And Confidential Comrnurncation For Providing Legal Counsel - Enviromnental Audit/1\ltorney Work 
Product 

From: Jeff Brownell [mailto:jbrownell@pfdainc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 12:23 PM 
To: Loveland, Vicky 
Cc: Rouse, David; Voss, Gary 
Subject: A&W- Beaver Dam, WI 

Vicky, 
As requested, we are sending you our current site sketch for the proposed A&W project at the corner of N. Spring 
Street and E. Main Street in Beaver Dam. Our site sketch dated 2-17-09 shows our proposed layout and the 
requested sketch dated 3-30-09 was an exhibit prepared to show excavation quantities for removal of bad soils. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a survey which shows the existing grades for this site . The site slopes approximately 4' 
across the width of the site. We would anticipate that half the site would sit in a fill area which may be important 
when determining the quantity of excavated material. 

(Gary/ David- Vicky works for Shaw Environmental and she has been contacted by Dodge County for a second 
opinion on the existing fill issue) 

Jeffrey Browne! I 
A/A.I i.EED AP 

PFDA Architects, Inc. 
2803 Butterlield Rd, Suite 340 
Oak Brook, IL 60523 
P·j12.79S 1:?45ex: .:?JU 
F:312.7H5.fJ!L3 

04/02/2009 
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****Internet Email Confidentiality Footer**** Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in 
this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the 
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should 
destroy this message and notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your 
employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other 
information in this message that do not relate to the official business of The Shaw Group Inc. or its 
subsidiaries shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. 
_________________ The Shaw Group Inc. http://www.shawgrp.com 

04/02/2009 



SITE SKETCH 
Project Information 

Srtet, 30-6673 
Entitytc 37-2929 

Addre88' SEC N. Sprng Street + Main street 
City/Slate, CITY OF BEAVER DAM, WI 

CM, GARY VOSS 
REM, DA V1D ROUSE 

RC, __________ _ 
RAP, ____ _ _ _ ___ _ 

Conlad MA TT WILLIAMS 

Approvals 

SP6 (EXCAVATION) Brands 

Building Designc AWDI-OP110N 3 (1,975 SF) 

Required Parking ~PE=R= R=EVl=F::11~--- --
Parking Provided _42=----c(2=2~E~o_s_·•~> _ ___ _ 
Drive-Thru Siad<, ~8 _ _______ _ 

Parcel Sq. Ft ~54~ 9~8~2~------­
Pole/Monument Sign, EfTHER IS ALLOWED 

Height of Sign AHowe<t- ~50~·~-o~·------ -­
Size of Sign AHowe<t- ~PE=R= R=EVl= F::11~---- -

Consultant 
. Fi",n, PFDA Inc. 

Contact- JEFFREY BROWNELL 
Phone, 312 795 1245 

Fax, 312 795 6123 
Sketch Date, 10/17 /08, n/25/08, 12/tl/08, 

Rev. Date, 12/2/08, 1/13/09, 01/27 /09, 
Rev. Dale• 1/30/09, 2/03/09, 2/09/09, 
Rev. Date, 2/17 /09, 3/27 /09, 3/30/09 
Rev. Date, _ _______ _ 

ScaJe, 1'• "'50,,__' _______ _ 

Construction Manager(CM)• _ _ ______ _____________ _ Date• ________ _ 
Director of Development(DoD), _ _________ ___________ _ Date• _ _______ _ 

Region Coach(RC)• _ __________ __________ _ Date, ________ _ 

Region Archrtect(RAP)• ______ _____________ _ _ _ Date• ________ _ 

N 

0 25 50 

r====l:--=J EB 

\ 

LEGEND= 

3,690 S.F. x 7.2 FT DEEP· 984 Cu.Yrda 
REMOVE AND REPLACE 

r·7 
B 

, , 13,958 S.F. x 2.0 FT DEEP• 1,034 Cu.Yrda 
L. _J REMOVE AND REPLACE 

C 
:·: 12,655 S.F. x 20 FT DEEP· 937 Cu.Yrda 
L._J A..L ON..Y 

D r:;;,;,7 6,840 S.F. x 2.0 FT DEEP• 507 Cu.Yrda 
L. _J REMOVE AND REPLACE 

For Non-standard, please check al that apply. ZONE ' xxxxx• D standard Prototype 

D Site standards D Footpmt D Exlerior rnage D Signage D Equipment Layout D nterior Decor 1-----------1 
C8J Non-standard D Delco 

Adcitional Note"' 
See attached eqlipment plan 
and exterior elevations. 



SITE SKETCH-SP6 (OPTION -3) 
Proj ect In fo rmation 

Site #: 30- 6673 

Entity# : 37-2929 
Address: SEC N. Spring Street & Main Street 

Ci ty /State: CITY OF BEAVER DAM WI 

CM: GARY VOSS 
REM: DAVID ROUSE 

RC: ------------
RAP: ________ _ __ _ 

Contact : MATT WILLIAMS 

Approva ls 

Building De sign : AWDI-OPTION 3 (I ,97S SF) 

Required Parking : ~P=ER= R'-=E-'-V'"IEW~------
Parking Provided _4_2_(~2_2_E_O_S_'s..c) ____ _ 

Drive-Thru Stack: _8 _________ _ 

Parce l Sq . Ft. : =S-'-4'-'9'-'8'-'2'----- - ---
Pole/ Monument Sign : EITHER IS ALLOWED 

Height of Sign Allowed: _5~0_'-~0_" ___ ___ _ _ 

Size of Sign Allowed : ~P=ER= R'-=E-'-V'"IE"-W'-------

Constructi on Manager(CM): _ ____ __________________ _ 

Di rector of Development(DoD): _______________________ _ 
Region Coach(RC): __________ ________ _ ____ _ 

Reg ion Architect (RAP): _______________________ _ 

For Non-Standard, please check all that apply. ZONE "xxxxx" 

Brands 

Co nsultant 
Firm: PFDA Inc. 

Contact: JEFFREY BROWNELL 
Phone : 312 79S 124S 

Fax : 3 12 79S 6123 
Sketch Date: 10 / 17/ 08 l l / 2S / 08, 

Rev. Date: 12/1 1 / 08, 12 / 2/ 08 
Rev. Date: 1/ 13 / 09, 01 / 27 / 09, 
Rev. Date: 0 I / 30 / 09 02 / 03 / 09, 
Rev. Date : 02 / 09 / 09, 02 / 17 / 09 
Scale: I'= "'5"'0_' ___ ____ _ 

Date : _ _ ___ ____ _ 

Date : _____ ____ _ 

Date : _ ________ _ 
Date : _________ _ 

\, 
Q 

N 

EB 
O Standard Prototype 

0 Site Standards O Footprint D Exte rior Image D Signage O Eq uipment Layout D Interior Decor t-----------....1 
cg] Non-Standard O Delco 

Additional Notes: 
See attached equipment plan 
and exterior elevations. 
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SITE SKETCH SP6 (EXCAVATION) ~Brands 

Project Information Consultant 
Site+: 30-6673 Building Design= AWDI-OPTION 3 (1,975 SF) Rrm: PFDA Inc. 

Entityl: 37-2929 Required Parking: PER REVIEW Contact: JEFFREY BROWNELL 

Address: SEC N. Spring Street + Main Street Parking Provided 42 (22 EOS's) Phone: 312 795 1245 

City/state: CITY OF BEAVER DAM, WI Drive-Thru stack= 8 Fax: 312 795 6123 

CM: GARY VOSS Parcel Sq. Ft.= 54,982 Sketch Date: 10/17/08, 11/25/08, 12/11/08, 

REM: DAVID ROUSE Pole/Monument Sign: EITHER IS ALLOWED Rev. Date= 12/2/08, 1/13/09, 01/27 /09, 

RC: Height of Sign Allowed: 50'-0' 
Rev. Date: 1L 30L 09, 2/03/09, 2/09/09, 
Rev. Date: 2/17/09, 3/27/09, 3/30/09 

RAP: Size of Sign Allowed: PER REVIEW Rev. Date: 
Contact: MA TT WILUAMS Scale: r- 50' 

Approvals 
Construction Manager( CM): Date: 

Director of Development(DoD): Date= 

Region Coach(RC): Date, 

Region Architect(RAP): Date: 

N 

0 25 50 EB 

\ 

LEGEND= 

3,690 S.F. x 7.2 FT DEEP = 984 Cu.Yrds 
REMOVE AND REPLACE 

B 
, , 13,958 S.F. x 2.0 FT DEEP - 1,034 Cu.Yrds 
L . ..d REMOVE AND REPLACE 

r·-:i C L _ j 12,655 S.FFl~c·g~YDEEP - 937 Cu.Yrds 

r·-:i D L:. _ J 6,840 S.~:ii:A~~E;E;i~E Cu.Yrds 

For Non-Standard, please check all that apply. ZONE "xxxxx• D standard Prototype 

D Site Standards D Footprint D Exterior Image D Signage D Equipment Layout D Interior Decor 

Additional Notes: 
~ Non-Standard D Delco 

See attached equipment plan 
and exterior elevations. 



SITE SKETCH-SP6 (OPTION -3) 
Project Information 

Site#: 30-6673 

Entity#: 37-2929 

\ 
Building Design : AWDI - OPTION 3 (1 ,975 SF) 

Required Parking : _P-'--E_R_R_E_V_I E_W ______ _ 

Address: SEC N. Spring Street & Main Street 

City / State : CITY OF BEAVER DAM, WI 

Parking Provided 42 (22 EOS's) -------------
Drive - Th r u Stack: _8 __________ _ 

CM: GARY VOSS 

REM : DAVID ROUSE 

RC: 

Parcel Sq. Ft.: -=-5---'4.!...:, 9::..c8::...:2=--- - - - --­
Pole / Monument Sign: EITHER IS ALLOWED 

--------------- Height of Sign Allowed: -=-5...::0_' --.:.0:.._" _______ _ 

RAP:------ ----­
Contact: MATT WILLIAMS 

Size of Sign Allowed : _P_E_R_R_E_V_IE_W ______ _ 

Approvals 
Construction Manager(CM): __________________________ _ 

Director of Development(DoD): ________________________ _ 

Region Coach(RC): ______________________ _ 

Region Architect(RAP): ________________________ _ 

iS~VC SP.t-.t l AR Y S ' 

SAi. TARY S:'.:WER MH 
RIM•897.ti5 
l'IV 1\( ,,,885.15 
l'IV f\l'/,.869 82 
I-.,v sw .. 591 2s 
IW S[ .. 885.08 

EXISTING MANHOLE 

For Non-Standard, please check all that apply. ZONE "xxxxx" 

. 

Brands 

Consultant 
Firm : PFDA, Inc. 

Contact : JEFFREY BROWNELL 

Phone : 312 795 1 245 

Fax: 312 795 6123 
Sketch Date : 10 /1 7 / 08 11 / 25 / 08 , 

Rev. Date: 12 /1 1 / 08, 12 / 2 / 08 
Rev. Date : 1 /1 3 / 09, 01 / 27 / 09 , 
Rev. Date: 01 / 30 / 09 02 / 03 / 09 , 
Rev. Date : 02 / 09 / 09, 02 /1 7 / 09 
Scale: l '= 50' ------------

Date : 

Date : 

Date : 

Date: 

------------
------------
------------

' . \ 

---;r---- PROPSED NEW 
ASPHALT DRIVE 

N 

0 25 50 
I ~I _I EB 

D Standard Prototype 

0 Site Standards 0 Footprint D Exterior Image O Signage 0 Equipment Layout D Interior Decor 
[ZJ Non-Standard 0 Delco 

Additional Notes : 
See attached equipment pl an 
and exterior elevations . 
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Items Correspondin g to Schedule B 

Public O!" priva te rights, if ony, in sud1 porlion of th e subject premises os moy be 
pre sen tly used. laid oot. plo tt ed or dedicoted in ony manner whatsoever. for slrt!et. 
highway and/or o!ley purpo ses. This ;tem is noi plotted hueon as 11 does not ollec t 1he 
subject propedy. 

@ ~0 ::!~e:~~. w1l:;osf;i~:1~~=w;~4~o;~;eenio~':!0~:iu~e:ti~~~e~! ;;;:~~i1ir:1\~;:dis 
not ploti ed hereon as i t does not affect the subject properl y. 

8 ~ec6~0d~(/0i!::~~ ~6'.1i%~;:1~m~~~1::, 't 0:t P~:1t~:~~t2~~ Mo~n~!:u~:~~lo~;~;!r 
815420. This itt,m is plotted hereon ond does offed \he subject property. 

e :ec1i·t~d f~!o:ie 2~~il~'.:9~
0~t'~~~:n;t' ;h~r~1~f,.'~::~o~S~ :so~~~~m~~~el~:~:: 

816420. This ilem is plotted hereon and does o ttect the subjeel propert y. 

@ g~~~~~1
;7~"1~:5e~~i~~f:;/~~\~in;igt 4~7c:i~:

0
0~c~~seenn;e~~::;;er;;~~~;_e~i~etem ls 

not plott ed hereon os i i is blanket in ncture ond does effect \h e enlire subject 
propert y. 

0 ~e:i·i~~~~~Ju1~:: io~~~~~c~;~~~opC,:~~inr:~~nd~ei~rl:~~ 2i. C1~";;°;~t5vi:~e 86 1. 
Page 437 os Documenl Number 816800. This item is plott ed hereon end does effec t the 
subject properly. 

(§ ~~~f~i~~, Tt;,,m~heP~o;s~~;i 0;!1~;:d~~~nr,ec:.~~~in~t:Oe~e~r~~;s ~~ e~~:~:n~6rd 
Poge 437 cs Document Number 816800. This item is not plott ed her eon cs it Is blonket 
in nature ond does effect the entire subje:ct property. 

@ ~e
0
c";~:~t'.h}t12~·26~o;i~~n~o~~!eCn~nt~i~~'e,c~~~;;:_ i;h7,e~f~~ioi~ ~~~:~:tt~~~;reon 

cs it is blonket in nature end does offec t the entire subject proper ty 

Miscellaneous No tes 

GENERAL NOTES: 

1. All measured ond recorded dimensions ore t he some unless noted otherwise. 
2. There is no visible evidence of cemeteries or burlol ~rounds on th e subject property. 
3. No monuments shown hove ldentificolion numbers 
4. There wos no obser\lOble evlderice of earth movlng work. building construction or 

bulldlng oddlllons within recen t months. 
5. There were no changes ln street right of woy Unes elther completed or proposed, end 

ovolloble from the controll ing ).ir\sdlct!on. 
6. There ,o os no obser\lOble evidence of recent street or sidewalk conslruct lon or repairs. 
7. There wos no obserYOble evidence of site use cs o solid waste dump, sump or sonltory 

londfm. 
8. The uUlty locations shown hereori were determined by util it y mor~ings provided by the 

respective u!Hl t y companies end underground plans ob tained from the local municlpolll y. 
9. All ele\lOl lons ore based on USGS datum. 
10. On the dote o f this survey, the sub}ect property was covered with snow ond Ice 

ranging In depth from 18 lo 36 Inch es. Street plowlng operations hove result ed In 
frozen solid plowed snow plies. along the street curb end gutt er, averaging four feet in 
depth. The commerclol prop erty to the Soo theos t hos plowed their lorge perking creo 
lcwcrd the subject properl y, resu!tlng In o ves t oreo of plowed snow along the 
South,oest oreo o f t he subject property. with on overage depth ol ten feet Only the 
Improvements accessible above the snow cover on the subject proper ty ore shown 
hereori. 

BASIS OE BEABlrJGS· 

All bearings ore referenced 10 the Northwest lin e ol Lot 8, Monarch Development, Cily ol 
Beaver Dom, Dodge C01.Jnty, Wlsconsin recorded October 20, 1995 In Cabinet A of Plot s, 
Pcge 257 cs Documen t Number 816420, having o reco..-ded bearing of N35 degrees 
12'44"E. 

54.681 square feet 
1.2553 ocres 

FLOOD NOTE: By graphic plotting only, th is proper ty is in Zone 
___ c ___ ol the Flood Insurance Role Mop,Communily Pcnel No. 

550095 0001 0 which bear, on elfeclive dote of 
4-3- 1984 end 1, not in o Special F'l~od Hozord A.rec. By telephorie 

coll doled 1 2} 2009 to the Notionol Flood ln,uronce Program (800-638-
66 20) we have leorn!d this community does currently por l lcip ale in 
the progr am. No fie ld surveying NCS pert0< m ed to deter mine th is zone end 
en elevo ! ion certif,cote moy be needed to ver ily this de:errninclio r- r:r o!lpl y 
tor a var iance from tn e federol ~mergency Manogl'!mt:nt Agency 

Statem ent of En croachmen ts 

On ihe dole of this surW!y. the subject property wos covered wi th snow en d ice ro,iging 
in depth from 18 lo 36 iiiches. Street plowing operotioris hove resulted in froien solid 
plowed snow piles. along the street curb and gu l\ er, averaging four feet in depth. Th e 
commercial property to \he Southeast hos plowed their lo,ge parking oreo loword the 
sub ject property. result ing in o vosl oreo of plowed snow olorig the Southwes t oreo ol 
the sub ject property, with on overage depth o f ten feet Only the improvements 
accessible obove the snow cover ori the subject property ore shown hereon. 

On the dol e of this survey, no visible encroachments were Observed. 

BENCHMARK NOTES· 

Project Benchmark No. 1: Top Nut of fire Hydrant 23.8 feet South and J5.8 feet Eost 
of the Easterly most property corner 
lop Nut EleYOtion • 895.61 

Pro ject Benchmark No. 2: Top Nut of fire Hydroiit 95.6 feet North end 3.2 feet West 
of the Northerly most propert y corner 
Top Nut (le\lOtion • 900.08 

Zoning In formation 
STATUS CURRENT ZONJNC: COMM[RCIAl ZONING DISTRICT 

ITEM R[OU,REO OBSER'v{O 

P(RMJTT£0 USE R£STAUR..WTS/TA'IERNS VACANT LANO AOORESS 

t.4 1Nl l.4UM LOT AR[A NOT APPLICABLE 54.681 SQ fT ,..,.. _dl)Olb..,._dom.com 

MINIMUM FRONTAGE NOT -'?PllCABL[ 212.62n DA TE CONOUCTfO 

M:N!MUM LOT 'MOTH NOl APPUCABl[ 241.a6n PHON[/r AX NVM8[R l-920-S87- 4600 

~ AX. BUILOINC C0"1'.RAct NOT APPUCA8L.[ NOT APPUCABl( 

~ 30.00 FT NOT APPUCABL[ 

" 5.00 Fl NOT APPLICABL[ 

EMAIL ADDRESS NOT APPLICABLE 

NOTES: 

M!N!MU~- SETBACKS 15.00 fT NOT Af>PUCA8LE 

MAX. 8UILDINC HEIGHT J STORIES / 45.00 FT NOT APPUCABL[ 
A,.KINu 

NOT APPLICABLE REGULAR 
PARKOfC NOT APPLICABLE HANOI AP 

PARK!NC NOT APPLICABLE 
TOTAL 

NOR TH ST j 

I ..., NORRIS ST 

NOT TO SCALE 

""~ f ,, 
BOGERT ST 

i VERMONT ST 

'!I 
~ 

E MAIN 
ST 

GOULD ST 

Vicinity Mop 

Leg end of Symbols & Abb r eviati ons 

{' Power Pole 

f Power Pole w/Light 

l Light Pole 

f Telephone Pole 

GuyW1re 

~i~ Street light 

<jj Ground Light 

6i EleclricManho!e 

([) Telephone Manhole 

~ Telephone Pedestal 

B Electric Meter 

!'ii Cable Box 

G Air Conditioner Unit 

!)<;>() Railroad Signals 

N. North 
s South 
E. East 
w Wes! 

Degrees 
Feet or Minutes 
Inches or Seconds 

Sq. Square 
Fl Feet 
Vo!. Voll.me 
Pg Page 
O.R Official Record 
Cale. Calculated 
Rec Record 
RlW Righto!Way 
C/L Centertine 

f 
~ Storm Manhole 

Flag Pole Iii Storm Inlet (Square) 

Sign (As Noled) © Storm Inlet (RotJnd) 

® Well Head 'illr Curb Storm Inlet 

G) Satellite Dish I=- Storm Pipe 

&. Tower 0 Sanitary Sewer 

IXl Water Valve 
0 Sanitary Clean Out 

A Fire Hydrant 
..., Gas Valve 

A Siamese Fire Hydrant 0 Gas ManhOle 

e Waler Manhole 6 Gas Meter 

l!jJ Water Meter Pit 4 Gas Marker 

[!I Waler Meter z Indicates Mutual 

*- Sprink ler Head Owne1ship 

(3,. Indicates Handicapped ~ Tree (As Noted) Parking 

~ DENOTES DISTANCE FROM BUILDING 
CORNER TO PROPERTY LINE 

...x:£__ DENOTES DISTANCE FROM BUILDING 
-- CO RNER TO BUILDING SIDEWALL 

(XX.XX) DENOTES RECORDED AS DATA 

<tio 
[[l(l(ill li\[u)~~O@DJW [?(OO)®j] 

COPYRIGHT 2009 
by Bock & Clerk. Corp. 

This product st:,,le ond format Is protected by 
Cop)'l" lgh t end o!! rights ore reserved. The use 
ol l his s!}h! oiid lormol ls !ltrict!y prohibited 
without the wr i tten cons.en ! end permiss'on ol 

Sod: & Cle rk. Cmp 

Record Legal Description 

RECORD LEGAL DESCRIPT10N: 

lot 8 of Monarch Development , in the City of BeoW!r Dom. Dodge County. Wisconsiii. 

Parcel lden tifico tion No.: 206-121 4-3342- 107 

Surveyor's Measured Leg al Description 

SURVEYOR'S MEASURED LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Lot 8. Monarch Development. City of Beaver Dom. Dodge C01.Jn l y. W,sconsin being more port iculofly descr jbcd 
OS follow,: 

Beginning at the Westeify most corner ol soid lot 8; thence N35 degrees 12'u"E, 272.62 feet; trience S44 
degrees 42'12~[. 20 4.1 0 feel; thence S43 degrees 52"27 "[. 11.77 fee t ; thence S35 degrees l 2"44"W. 241.86 
feet; thence N52 degrees 5D'42~W. 212.62 feet to the point ol beginning 

Contc;ned wlthln said bounds 54,681 squore feet or 1.2553 acres. 

This descflp tion describ!S oil the lend described in the title commitment iden tif ied cs Chicago TIiie 1nsuronce 
Cornpcny Commitment 1-tumber L TC- 30171 hoving on effect ive dote of .JOnuory 7, 2009. 

ALT A/ ACSM Land Tit le Survey 

A&W Restaurant 
A.&W Site No. 30- 6673 Entity No. 37·2929 

B &C Project No. 200900049, 001 
A&W Restaurant 

Southeast Corner of E. Main & N. Spring Streets, Beaver Dam, WI 

SWYC>2''' Cer tification 

To; A&W Restouronh Inc .. A Michigan CorporotiOl"I end it s o fritio tes; Chicogo Tit le 
Insurance Company, end Bock &: Clark Corporotiori: 

This is to certify tho\ this mop or plot and the survey ori which i t is bosed were 
made in occordonce with the "Minimum S\ondord Oc\oij Requirements for 
ALTA/ACSM land Title SurW!ys; j:,intly estobtished ond odopted by ALTA ond NSPS 
in 2005, end includes Items \, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7o, 7b(1), 7c, 8, 9, 10, 11b, 13, 16, 
17, 18 end Yum Brands' Appendix A, B, C &: D of Tobie A thereof. Pursuant lo 
the Accuracy Stondord9 os adopted by Al TA oiid NSPS end in effect ori the dote 
ol this cer l ificolion, undersigned further certifies !hot in my professional opiniori, 
cs o land ,urve)Or registered in the Stote of Wisconsin, the Relative Positional 
Accuracy of t his surW!y does not exceed l hat which is specified therein. 

Roland r. Scrim 
Wtseonsln Registered Land SorW!yor 
Registration Number S-1377 
Dote o l Survey. 1-22-2009 
Dote ol Lost Re ~hikn: 2-11 - 2009 
Network Project Na. 200900049-1 

Survey Performed By. 

Sark o Engineering 
847 Highway JG 
Mount Horeb, Wl 53572 
Pri ori e· 608-832-6297 
fox: 608- 832- 6349 
Ernoi!: rsorko@rnh tc.net 
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